Case 1:06-cr-00129-RJH Docum	ent 1 Filed 02/07/06 Page 1-01-2
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK	USDC SDNY DOCUMENT ELECTRONICALLY FILED
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	DOC #:
- v -	<u>INDICTMENT</u>

JASON CAMACHO, a/k/a "Macho," a/k/a "Mach,"

96CRIM.

129

Defendant.

COUNT ONE

The Grand Jury charges:

1. On or about October 21, 1999, in the Southern
District of New York, JASON CAMACHO, a/k/a "Macho," a/k/a "Mach,"
the defendant, unlawfully, willfully and knowingly in the course
of a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c),
to wit, the use, carrying and possession of firearms during, in
relation to, and in furtherance of a conspiracy to commit
robbery, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1951, caused the death of a person through the use of a firearm,
which killing is murder as defined in Title 18, United States
Code, Section 1111(a), in that JASON CAMACHO, the defendant,
participated in an attempted robbery of a meat company, during
which an accomplice shot and killed Elliot Smollen.

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(j) and 2.)

FOREPER**AO**N

MICHAEL J. GARCIA &N United States Attorney Form No. USA-33s-274 (Ed. 9-25-58)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

JASON CAMACHO,

Defendant.

INDICTMENT

06 Cr.

Title 18 United States Code Sections 2 and 924(j)

MICHAEL J. GARCIA United States Attorney.

2/7/06 Filed Indictment A/W issued. Case assigned.

My to Judge Holwell.

Pitman